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9th December, 1931,

8ir Ceocil Bottomley, K.C.B., C.M,G., .B.E.,
The Colonial Offioce

s.W.1, - ‘

Dear Sir Ceoil,

I amwiting to you instead of officially
to the department since the matter relates to a
oconversation which we had in the summer. As you
are aware, the Protestant missions in Kenya and
Ugenda have appointed the Rev, J, W. C, -Dougall
tobe their educational adviser. Towards the dost
of this experiment the Carnegie (“orporution are
prepared to make a grant of £400 @ year for five
years., It is unusual for the Corporation to make
@ grant to a missionary undertaking and the action
is due largely to the great confidence which Dr
Keppel has in Dougsll. When Keppel was here in the
summer he explained to me that it would be easier
‘to get the Copporation to sanction the grant if
it were made not directly to-d missionary organi-

%N sation but to the Kenya Government for the purpose
A in question, is :f‘ﬁ_d get over the dirficulty
.. of the Board,which iAcludes members of all reli-
--ghous. views, making a direst grant to a religious
.., . organisation of one partioulsr type. I asked

in oonyersation whether {0\1 thought that thers :
w;m, e any aiffioulty in  ihe matter and you said |
&%/ 1 . }_7" SRl (O LA R
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Sir Cecil Bottomley, K.C.B.; C.M.G:, 0.B.E., =
The Coloniasl orﬂoa,
S.W.1, i Lt

My dear Sir Gesfl,

X

-~ With reference to my letter- n!‘m-rmw'-”
December "‘about a grant’ from the Carnegie Co
for' the educational adviser to the missions in. xo a
and Uganda, I have received & cablegram from,
I asking me to consult the authorities regarding
e matter about which Iwrote :40:you and saying. nm on ‘
regeipt of advige from meé the Corporation will be . -
able to take formal &ction at the nnnnry meeting
with regard to the grant, We should'like to have
the question of the grant a«gpmny nt}led at the -
meeting of the tees in Jepuary-and I.should be. .i.iw-: -

—
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Sir Cecil Bottomld  K.C.B., C.M.G:, v.u.E..
° The Colonial 0ffi ¥,
8.¥.1,

My dear Sir Gesfl,

With referenge to my- letisr-of
December ‘about a grant” from the Carnegis Co:
for the educational adviser- to the missions }

matter about which Iwrote #¢:you: and say thl' on

receipt of advide from e the corpornipn will be

able to take.férmal action at the iry meeting

with regard $0 the grfant, We ah should
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DOWNING STREET,

22 bembcr, 1931.

I have received your letter of ithe

17th December and [ am sorry that tl,xe'

delay due to pregsure of work n‘ad‘,emit g

J.H. OLDHAM, ESQ.
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CARNEGIE CORPORATION_
o

F NEW YORK
522 FIFTH AVENUE

NEW YORK
7
OrFIcE oF THE PRESIDENT SN
,,,‘/’. \ January 21, 1932
: P
g )"\
¢ q@ /
|
The Under Cecretary of Ctate Lf
Colonial Office
Downing Street
London, England:
Dear Sir:
Mr. J. 0ldhem has been in commmunication

with Sir Cecil Bottomley regarding a grant which the

b A

~Carnegie Corporation of New York wlshed to make in

support of a study of missilonary educatlon in Kenya

and Uganda, The Trustees of the Corporation have

now formally appropriated ten thousand dollars ($10,000)

toward this study, to the Government of Kenya, and
would appreciate 1t if you would ask the Government
of Kenya to n:ake arrangements.

The amount 1is payable $2,000 annually for
five years beginning 1931-32, and the first payment
can be made as soon as it 1s needed. We will make

payments to the Crown Agents for the Colonies, I

assume,
-9

Respectfully yours

Yokepped



Parly. US. of S.
Secrasary of State.
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8ir Gecil Bottomley, 'K.C.B., C.M.G.,

The Colonial Office,
8.W.1,

Dear Sir Ceeil,

of the grant,

' % ’o/‘fa%f{ré

Nean East Cumismiam Councit
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BDINBURGH HOUSE
2 BATON GATE, LONDON, SwWI

19th April, 1932.

T heve a letter from Mr Scott, the
Direotor of Education in Kenya,
me that the Treasurer in Kenya has cabled to the
Crown Agents asking them ta apply for the grant
from the Carnegie Corpaqration.
%o .advise him as to the manher of the disbursement
: ¢ The ultimate direction of Mr Dougell's
work will be by a committee in
of ‘representatives of the Church:Missionary Society,
;the Chdroh of «Scotland and our office.
will be advised in Africe by a committee constituted
by the Kenya Missfonary Council, including also
representatives~of the dioceses of Uganda and Upper
Mile, and the control of the financial arrangements

in which he tells

He also-asks me

is country oamposed

Mr Dougall

. will be in the hands of th#s committee; subject to

_ - Rev, T, F. C. Bewes,
“ Missionary Council,

’
s k] ' e o
A ¢

+

S * v I am suggesting to Mr Scott that the
il % Carnegie Corporation grant should be paid to the
’ the secretary of the Kenya
. who 1is also the secretary of the
‘I_D_eei,ulVcomg.noo‘;ppoin_tod‘,to supertise Mr Dougall's
o .

the ultimate approval of the committee in England. ‘

l:u'; 'ﬁof_:x; ii"!.‘:hd&’f:l:y, 3




. Tomlinson. i
%5:1 C. Bottomléh. bg/ .
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Pmnl.» US. of S.
)'l-"uzly; U.S. of.S.
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DRAFT.

- lettar of the 19th lprtl roglrding -tho-
\J.1. OLDHAY ¥Sq.

W the Carnegie COrpor.tion’J

T

W towuasﬁnuay of missionary s’*eauonf

o7 Nay 1932

in Kenyd and Ug
We note that you are
eué_;i;eal:in"g to Mr.Scott that the grant

should be paid to the Seeretary, o'ftn ‘

J

3 Ren,ya Miesionn.ry Council wjp R tlab

<
;
o3

‘,.chreltuy -of the «Suh?(:brﬁmi.t.‘tn appbinf
to qﬁperviﬁ"m;ﬁéugéi'iﬁ work. .« .
v'-‘h . . 2 Ll

ok Yours sincerely,. °
k.. 5 4 . Ao
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8.0, 9,12,31, z

; . T
Intemational Mission Council

State that the Carnegie Corporation are 4
prepared to make a grant of £400 p.a, 'for § years
towards tha cost of the appt of Mr J.VW.C.Dougall as
Bduoational ‘Adviser to the Protastant Missions in

Kenya and Uganda, Asks forimdvice regarding ' .. - el
pmocdu’re"g"’ to :t_ka appliem of ‘the: grant through'
the Goyt, of Kenya. . ARSI

Obviousiy there can be no question of
bringing this grant within the Estimates but I see
no-rsason why the Fenya Government ghould object to
receiving it on behalf of the Corporation and handing
it over to the Committee mentioned at the end of
dr.0ldham's letter of the 16th December. [n the case
of lir.Oliver, although the Colonial fovernment
actually found itself unable to give him a "overnaent
appointment (there is-apparently no question of this
in the cuse of 4r.UWRELLl) it was represented to the
Governor that it would be a great convenience to the
Corporation.it the Jolonial Movernment would make mont
ly payments to .r.0liver on their behalf, ann the
vorporution were prevafed to either rewit the amounts
in advapce or reimburse theﬁ as pald.

A4S d matter of fact it was sugpested to the
fovernor thut he should arrange for claims for
repayments throuph the Crown igents and this is the
procedure wﬁrch is in fact beins followed. I submit

a draft reply to .r. Oldham.




